

# School Advisory Council Agenda

<b>MEETING CALL TO ORDER</b>	February 15, 2022, at 5:20 PM
<b>NOTIFICATION OF MEETING</b>	Email-Main Office-Website-Marquis
<b>MEMBERS</b>	<p>Dr. Rebecca Merhar, Principal - Present</p> <p>Mrs. Christina Davidow, Parent - Present</p> <p>Mrs. Lynnette Farris-DeJesus, Parent - Absent</p> <p>Mrs. Amy Franks, Parent - Present</p> <p>Mr. Douglas Grimm, Instructional Staff - Present</p> <p>Mrs. Tanya Miller, Non-Instructional Staff - Present</p> <p>Mrs. Shelly Carroll, Instructional Staff - Present</p> <p>Mrs. Allie White, Instructional Staff - Present</p> <p>Mr. Shaun Smith, Parent - Absent</p> <p>Mrs. Lauren Wesson, Parent - Present</p> <p>Mrs. Christianne Arthur, Parent - Absent</p> <p>Mrs. Bailey Murrell, Parent - Absent</p> <p>Mrs. Morgan Vlaardingerbroek, Parent - Present</p> <p>Mrs. Amanda Masino, Parent – Absent</p> <p>Mrs. Krystal Kavis, Vice Principal was in Attendance</p>
<b>WELCOME</b>	<p>Mrs. Christina Davidow, Dr. Rebecca Merhar welcomed everyone to the meeting.</p> <p>Meeting called to order at 05:20 P.M.</p>
<b>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</b>	<p>January 11, 2022 Minutes</p> <p>Mrs. Christina Davidow made a motion to approve January 2022 SAC Minutes</p> <p>1<sup>st</sup> Mrs. Shelly Carroll, 2<sup>nd</sup> Mrs. Tanya Miller. All in Favor, approved.</p>
<b>AGENDA ITEM 1</b>	<p>Student Leadership Data Notebooks- purchase a binder for all students at PME(except current 2nd grade-they have already received their binder this year)</p>

Dr. Rebecca Merhar announced there are 2 new proposals for the SAC committee to review and vote on for approval.

This first proposal is to purchase 700, 3 ring ½ inch clear cover binders for students K-5 (excluding 2<sup>nd</sup> grade) to utilize as a Leadership Data Notebook. This helps students to keep track of their progress and share their data. It allows students to have ownership over their success in achieving and reaching their goals. It will carry over into the following year to show their growth and achievements.

**The total cost is \$1,321.82 (includes Free Shipping)**

A Quorum Vote was taken to approve proposal. All in Favor, proposal approved. (Cost to be deducted from SHIMPR Fund)

The second proposal was from Kate Preston and the 3<sup>rd</sup> Grade Team. This proposal is connected to Connect for Success and will be integrated into lesson plans. It allows students to learn and develop the 8 Habits to help foster student growth and positive decision making.

The 3<sup>rd</sup> grade teachers would like to purchase a series of books to be shared among the 6 teams.

**List of Books:**

Habit 1 - *Back to School Rules* by Laurie Friedman - \$16.45

Habit 2 – *Giraffes Can’t Dance* by Giles Andreae - \$5.95

Habit 3 – *Aesop’s Fable: The Ant and the Grasshopper* - \$7.99

Habit 4 – *Spaghetti in a Hot Dog Bun* by Marie Dismondy - \$4.13

Habit 5 – *The True Story of the Three Little Pigs* by Jon Scieska - \$7.99

Habit 6 – *Chicken Sunday* by Patricia Pollacio - \$6.99

Habit 7 – *Nothing to Do* by Douglas Wood - \$20.01

Habit 8 – *The Name Jar* by Yangsook Choi - \$7.99

**Total cost is \$77.50**

A Quorum Vote was taken to approve proposal. All in Favor, proposal approved. (Cost to be deducted from TLEADS Fund)

**Current TLEADS fund is \$1,164.53, after purchase - Balance \$1,087.03**

**Current SHIMPR fund is \$3,829.16, after purchase - Balance \$2,507.34**

**AGENDA ITEM 2**

**AGENDA ITEM 3**

<b>AGENDA ITEM 4</b>	
<b>AGENDA ITEM 5</b>	
<b>AGENDA ITEM 6</b>	
<b>OPEN AGENDA</b>	<p><b>New Business</b></p> <p>Mrs. Christina Davidow asked a question about the postponing of the Academic Carnival.</p> <p>Dr. Rebecca Merhar reported that the decision was made due to the increase of Covid rates. Within the next 4 weeks the situation will be reevaluated and tentatively scheduled for April, or in May (after testing).</p> <p>Even though the Academic Carnival was postponed, the school held a celebration/fun activity for students to participate in and enjoy.</p> <p>Dr. Rebecca Merhar announced that the Annual Walk-A-Thon will be held on March 25<sup>th</sup>. This activity is sponsored by the PTO and Sharpen the Saw. It is always an exciting day at PME and planning for the event is in motion.</p> <p>The Walk-A-Thon will be teacher and faculty lead, due to having a No Volunteer Policy still in place.</p> <p>Volunteer opportunities are still available through the PTO in the Garden and also through the Acceleration Lab, led by Christianne Arthur.</p> <p>Dr. Merhar reported that UF Students would be conducting STEAM Activities with students and there will also be a Guest Speaker talking about mosquitoes.</p>
<b>NEXT MEETING</b>	<p>March 8, 2022 at 5:20 PM (4/19 and 5/17)</p> <p>Meeting adjourned at 5:50 P.M. The next SAC meeting will be held on March 8, 2022, at 5:20 PM in the Media Center.</p>

*\*Minutes of Meetings will be posted after approval at subsequent meeting*